Shiela Tsotetsi

e e T S W s e
From: Donovan Magee

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 2:10 PM

To: Shiela Tsotetsi

Cc: Christina Hayes

Subject: Fw: SO150332 Hunters Rest 2 Bottle Store

Hi Shiela

Please see the load cancellation for ‘Hunters Rest 2 Bottle Store’

From: Donovan Bothma <donovanb@signalhillproducts.com>
Sent: Thursday, 02 January 2025 14:05

To: Donovan Magee <donovan®@Irsa.co.za>

Subject: 50150332 Hunters Rest 2 Bottle Store

Hi Donovan,

S0150332 got cancelled by the client.

They still have enough stock, expecting a new order tomorrow for Monday delivery.
Pleaseclose out $0150332 on your side.

Thank you

Donovan Bothma

Field Sales Manager
+27 84 490 9972
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BLOW THE WHISTLE ON
UNETHICAL ACTIVITIES
IN YOUR WORKPLACE

WHISTLE
BLOWERS

In our efforl to create an ethically compliant business environment, Liquor Runners
utilizas the private and confidental services of Whistle Blowers [Pty) Lid, whichis 2
cerlified and registered member of the Ethics Instilute, in order o achieve our goal.

Private & Confidential

080 74 36 367
Irsa@whistieblowing.co.za | SMS: 33490

{0 WhatsApp ChatBot: +27 31 308 4664



